From: Ernie Eqger

To: Ullrich, Elizabeth

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: your request for an NRC license
Date: Thursday, July 18, 2019 3:30:54 PM

Attachments: PA_Radiation_License_2014.pdf

Betsy, You are correct, attached is our Pennsylvania license. We are on a project in Indiana that is
keeps getting bigger and the weather has not helped the schedule. Please let me know if you need
anything. Thanks, E2

trnest J. tgger

BEL Environmental Engineering, LLC

1179 Hendersonville Road
Sandy Lake, PA 16145
724.866.0681 cell
724.376.7138 office/fax

From: Ullrich, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Ernie Egger <eegger@bel-eng.com>

Subject: your request for an NRC license

Mr. Egger,

| am reviewing your request for a new license from the NRC for use of portable gauges. |
need to know if you currently hold a lic3ense issued by the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, and are requesting a license from the NRC to use the gauges at temporary
job sites where the NRC has jurisdiction (such as West Virginia). If that is correct, please
send me a copy of your license from PADEP.

If you are applying for a license to possess and use and store the gauges in Pennsylvania,
then you will need to apply to the Commonwealth of PA. Pennsylvania is an “Agreement
State” and issues the licenses directly. If this is what you intended, let me know and | will
send you the contact information for the PADEP office that issues licenses.

Thanks,
Betsy Ullrich

Betsy Ullrich, Senior Health Physicist
USNRC Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
610-337-5040 (office)

240-704-4575 (cell)

Elizabeth.ullrich@nrc.gov
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pennsylvania License No. PA - 1448

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS LICENSE Amendment No. 1

Pursuant to the Radiation Protection Act, the Act of July 10, 1984 (No. 147, P.L. 688) (35 P.S. §§ 7110.101 — 7110.703) and Title 25.
Rules and Regulations, Article V. Radiological Health of the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection, and in reliance
on statements and representations heretofore Licensee to receive, acquire, possess, transfer, and use radioactive material listed
below for the purposes and at the places designated below. This license shall be deemed subject to all applicable rules,
regulations, or orders of the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection now or hereafter in effect and to any conditions
specified below.

Licensee In response to correspondence dated April 14, 2014

License No. PA— 1448
is amended as follows:

1. BEL Environmental Engineering, LLC 3.

2. 1179 Hendersonville Road

Sandy Lake, PA 16145 4. Expiration Date: March 31, 2022

5. ClientID: 293391 Program Code: 3121 Priority: 5

6. Byproduct, source, and/or
special nuclear material

7. Chemical and/or physical form

8. Maximum amount that licensee
may possess at any one time
under this license

A. Cesium 137

A. Sealed sources (Troxler Dwg.
A-102112)

A. 9 millicuries per source, not to
exceed 36 millicuries total

B. Americium 241:Be

B. Sealed neutron sources (Troxler
Dwg. No. A-102451 or C-106580)

B. 44 millicuries per source, not to
exceed 176 millicuries total

9. Authorized use:

For use in Troxler Electronic Laboratories, Inc. Model No. 3400 series portable gauging devices for
measuring physical properties of materials.

A. and B.

CONDITIONS

10. Licensed material may be used or stored at the licensee’s facilities located at 1179 Hendersonville Road,
Sandy Lake, PA 16145 and used at temporary job sites in Pennsylvania. Authorization for use of
radioactive materials at job sites under exclusive Federal jurisdiction or in Agreement States shall be
obtained from the appropriate regulatory agency.

11.  The Radiation Safety Officer for this license is: Ernest J. Egger.

12. Licensed material shall be used by, or under the supervision and in the physical presence of, individuals
who have received the training described in the application to the Department of Environmental Protection

dated February 7, 2012.

13.  Acopy of the latest sealed source leak test results and emergency procedures shall be available for
inspection at temporary job sites.
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS LICENSE Amendment No. 1

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

A. Sealed sources shall be tested for leakage and/or contamination at intervals not to exceed the intervals

specified in the certificate of registration issued by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission under 10
CFR 32.210 or equivalent regulations of an Agreement State.

B. In the absence of a certificate from a transferor indicating that a leak test has been made within the
intervals specified in the certificate of registration issued by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
under 10 CFR 32.210 or under equivalent regulations of an Agreement State, prior to the transfer, a
sealed source received from another person shall not be put into use until tested and the test results
received.

C. Sealed sources in storage need not be tested if they are not being used. However, when they are
removed from storage for use or transferred to another person, and have not been tested within the
required leak test interval, they shall be tested before use or transfer. No sealed source shall be
stored for a period of more than 10 years without being tested for leakage and/or contamination.

D. The leak test shall be capable of detecting the presence of 0.005 microcurie (185 becquerels) of
radioactive material on the test sample. If the test reveals the presence of 0.005 microcurie (185
becquerels) or more of removable contamination, a report shall be filed with the Department in
accordance with 10 CFR 30.50(c)(2), and the source shall be removed immediately from service
and decontaminated, repaired, or disposed of in accordance with Department regulations.

E. Tests for leakage and/or contamination, limited to leak test sample collection, shall be performed by the
licensee or by other persons specifically licensed by the NRC or Agreement State to perform such
services. The licensee is not authorized to perform the analysis; analysis of leak test samples must be
performed by persons specifically licensed by the NRC or an Agreement State to perform such
services.

F. Records of leak test results shall be kept in units of microcuries and shall be maintained for 5 years.

Each portable gauge shall have a lock or lockable outer container to prevent un authorized or accidental

removal of the sealed source from its shielded position. The gauge or outer container shall be locked and
secured from unauthorized access while in transport or not under the direct surveillance of an authorized
user. Devices containing licensed material shall not be abandoned or discarded.

Sealed sources or source rods containing licensed material shall not be opened or sources removed from
the source holders by the licensee.

The licensee shall conduct a physical inventory every 6 months, or at other intervals approved by the
Department, to account for all sources and/or devices received and possessed under the license.
Records of inventories shall be maintained for 5 years from the date of each inventory and shall include
the radionuclides, quantities, manufacturer's name and model numbers and the date of the inventory.

The licensee shall immediately suspend operation of a device upon failure of, damage to, or an
indication of a possible failure of, or damage to the source, source shielding, or any source rod, lock,
on-off mechanism, shutter or safety indicator. The device may not be returned to service until it has
been repaired by a person authorized by the NRC or an Agreement State to repair the device.

Any cleaning, maintenance or repair of the gauges that requires detaching the source or source rod
from the gauge shall be performed only by the manufacturer or by other persons specifically licensed
by the NRC or an Agreement State to perform such service.
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20. A. Ifthe licensee uses unshielded sealed sources extended more than 3 feet below the surface, the
licensee shall use surface casing that extends from the lowest depth to 12 inches above the surface
and other appropriate procedures to reduce the probability of the source or probe becoming lodged
below the surface. If it is not feasible to extend the casing 12 inches above the surface, the licensee
shall implement procedure to ensure that the cased hole is free of obstruction before making
measurements.

B. If a sealed source or a probe containing sealed sources becomes lodged below the surface and it
becomes apparent that efforts to recover the sealed source or probe may not be successful, the
licensee shall notify the Department of Environmental Protection and submit the report required by 10
CFR 30.50(b)(2) and (c). The licensee shall not abandon the sealed source or probe without obtaining
the Department’s prior written consent.

21. Under the provisions of 10 CFR 30.50(b)(2), any failure of the on-off mechanism (shutter) and indicator, if
any, shall be reported to the Department within 24 hours of discovery by calling 717-787-2480. A written
follow-up report shall be submitted in accordance with 10 CFR 30.50(c)(2) within 30 days.

22, In addition to the possession limits in Item 8, the licensee shall further restrict the possession of licensed
material to quantities below the minimum limit specified and incorporated by reference in 10 CFR 30.35(d)
for establishing financial assurance for decommissioning.

23. The licensee may transport licensed material, or deliver licensed material to a carrier for transport, in
accordance 25 Pa Code Chapter 230, “Packaging and Transportation of Radioactive Material” and the
provisions of 10 CFR Part 71 incorporated by reference.

24, Notwithstanding the requirements set forth in this license, the licensee shall comply with the regulations
set forth in Title 25 of the Pennsylvania Code, Article V “Radiological Health” and the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Title 10 Code of Federal Regulations Parts 19-150 incorporated by reference.

25. Except as specifically provided otherwise in this license, the licensee shall conduct its program in
accordance with the statements, representations, and procedures contained in the documents
including any enclosures, listed below. This license condition applies only to those procedures that
are required to be submitted in accordance with the regulations. The Department of Environmental
Protection's regulations shall govern unless the statements, representations and procedures in the
licensee's application and correspondence are more restrictive than the regulations.

A.  Application dated February 7, 2012 (DEP)

au. of Radiation Protection
P. O. Box 8469
Date:. May 5, 2014 Harrisburg, PA 17105-8469
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